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From: Huma Abedin 

Sent: 3/2012011 3:51 :30 PM +00:00 

To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Calls 

U can call him nawaz or mr sharif. 
Mullen asking to talk to you soon on cisco. And bill burns wants to talk soon 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 201111:47 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Calls 

How do I address Nawaz? 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 201111:31 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Calls 

Saud al faisal called in and is free so he's after fassi firi. 
They are calling sharif now too to see if he can talk right after 

----- Original Message ----­
From: H 
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 201111 :26 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
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Subject: Re: Calls 

Let's do Sharif right after this call w FF. 

----- Original Message ----­
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Sunday, March 20, 201111 :20 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Calls 

-you may know but ops has fassi firi available when you are done with tom. He's available for the next few minutes 
-also nawaz sharif, I have a cell for him that I can give ops. But they need notice for that call 
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